COLORADO

Department of Transportation
Standards and Specifications Unit
Construction Engineering Services
Division of Project Support

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 9, 2023
TO: All holders of Standard Special Provisions
FROM: Shawn Yu, Standards and Specifications Unit Manager

SUBJECT: Issuance of M-606-14 - Precast Type 7 Concrete Barrier

Effective today, the Construction Engineering Services Branch has issued revised CDOT
Standard Plan: M-606-14 - Precast Type 7 Concrete Barrier, with 4 sheets, and dated February
9, 2023.

This revised M-Standard plan replaced the August 21, 2020 version with the same title. For
those of you who keep a book of M&S Standards, please include this standard.

The revisions changed the grade of all reinforcing steel from 40 to a minimum of 60. The grade
change is to match all current MASH testing being performed. It also deleted outdated
references to it being a permanent concrete barrier.

Please include this revised standard on all applicable projects advertised on or after March 9,
2023. Earlier use is also permissible.

Please note that any new or revised M&S Standards must have their corresponding box filled in the
Standard Plans List sheet and inserted into the plan set requiring their use.

PDF copies of this and other M Standards are available on CDOT’s 2019 M Standard Plans and
Project Special drawings website.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact this office.
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https://www.codot.gov/business/designsupport/2019-and-2012-m-standards/2019-m-standards-plans/2019-standard-plans-list
https://www.codot.gov/business/designsupport/2019-and-2012-m-standards/2019-m-standards-plans/2019-m-standards-plans-and-details
https://www.codot.gov/business/designsupport/2019-and-2012-m-standards/2019-m-standards-plans/2019-m-standards-plans-and-details
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